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comang for thetn ; but carried from house to houscL over wtiary ruade iii cold
an d lieat, and the purchasers induced to buy, and as niuch as possible in-
duced te, rcad, the colporteur endeavouring to coax an appetite in sin-sick
souls for he wholesomne food of God's Word, we cannot but feel that it la a
noble record of faithful toil, which cannot fail to reap its reward.

His wife, to whoin ho was married by the Revd. Jus. Lowry abovo men-
tioned, survives him. with tw> sons and two daugliters. One daugliter, Mrs.
Ashby, in whose house lie died, lives in Toronto ; the other daughter and
the sons live close to t'ho homestead in the township of Aldboroug-,h, County
of Elgin, where the venerable formi of the aged labourer lias been laid to rest
until "the Lord Himacîlf shall descend fçrom heaven with a shouft, with the
voice of the Archangel, and with the tru&p of Go)d."

BOA.RD MEETINGS.
The rogular ninnthlv meeting of the Board of Directors wvas hcld on Tues-

Iday, the 2lst of February, at 7.30 P.M. Warringr Kennedy Esq., in the
chair. The mneeting wvas opened with prayer 1,d by' the Rev. John Burton.
The minutes of the previous meeting liaving, been read and confirined, the
following muinute was unaininoîisly adopted purfrnet ledcaeo h

I Rev. Dr. Ryerson, "The Board of Directors of Tho Upper Canada Bible
Society desire to express their sorrow at hearing of the death of one of it'sI'Vice Presidents,>'the venerable andiRvnd Dr. Egerton Ryerson, which

firnities, of age, and in former years; the grent diem«-nds of his public dutiesl,
Iprcrented Dr. Ryerson from attendance;at the regular meetings oftie Board;
Ibut aIl through the bistory of the Society hie lias always been in bearty sym-
pathy with its aimis and operations. Five yezrs ago, in the absence of the
E'resident, hie, nt iLhe request of the :Board, took the cliair at the public anni-
versary meeting cf the Society, and rcferred with pride te his connexion
witlî it for nearly liaif a century, and te a speech lie delivered at its fSat
anniversary in 1830.

1'Having been a Vice President for seventeenyearsand being se well known
as a public nman, and as a rcpresentative of the Methodist Ohurcli, bis naine
wilI bu gren.tly nxissed froin tlîis honour roll of the Society."

A letter n'as rend frein Mr. Andreir Haniilten,in reference te, the wants of
those iniMsoa wlio liad suffoed fromn the fires, and it was ordered that
Mr. ]3adger should bc sent te tlîat district witlî instructions te bo very frc
in gra tuitous distribution of the Scriptures among the needy. Agents' re-port were, suibnitted froin the Rers. J. G. Manly, B. Coclburn, W. IR.IParkier, J. Geînley, A. 11. Phillips, J. L. Muirray, and J. Daviao; and

ICol porteurs-' reports froin Mesurs. JaLckson and Ness.
The meeting wes closed with prayer led by Uie Rev. W. S. BIacksteck.
The Board niet again on Tuesday, "MaI-rch 2I1st., at the usuni heur, the Rer.î

Dr. Rose in the chair. The Rer. J. Mý Cameron read a portion of Seripture,
and-tie 1-er. . J. Runter led in prayer.

Tho followiiig resolution was thoen read and uiîanimously adoptcd in ref or-
once te the deatlî of tîse Mintt-Sccretary, Mr. Alexander Christie.

"At theirfirst meeting since the dcath of their esteemed Minute Secretary,
-Ilexander Christie, Esq., the Board: of Directors desire te record their deup
soiso of the losa the Societylibas sustained by bis renioval frein this scene of
l abr. e a Director of the Society ever since the year 1849, and hiaving

been thruughuut these thirty-three years one of the moat constant attendants
ut flic meetings of the B3oard, bis presence will bce much, missedl for a long


